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Amel Dacut

HIGHLIGHTS
The Chairperson gave a brief introdudion for the Procurement of Supply and Delivery of
Unintem.rptible Power Supply, Netvuork Communication Appliance and Laptop Computers
Standard, Mid-Range and High-End.

a

a

(a

The bidders were informed abor.rt the rationale as to why this activity is being conducted
via Zoom platforms- that is, due to the restictions brought by the General Community
Quarantine (GCQ). Nonetheless, the BAC requested br the bidders to submit the bid
proposals physically at the address indicated in the PBD.

The Secretariat also acknowledged the presence of the representatives of the different
companies:

o Unison Computer Systems, lnc.
o QuarE Business Product Corp.
o Link Network Solutions, lnc.
o Annex Digital lnc.
o Accent Micro Technologies, lnc.
o LSI Leading Technologies, lnc.
o Advance Solutions, lnc.
o Automation Specialists and Power Exponents, lnc.

Section I - lnvitation to Bid

The Approved Budget for the Contrac* is ? 61,919,7ffi.fi)

The above-+nentioned procurement consists of fwe (5) lots namely:

LoUs

Unintemrptible Power Supply

Item 1
For Standard Deskop)

Item 2
Unintemrptible Power Supply lKva
(For Geospatial WorkStation )

2 Network Communications Appliance

Item 1 8 Port Ma

1

F3,823,200.00

P8,973,500.00

Particulars

Unintemrptible Power Supply 625 Va

Switcfr

Approved Budget
for the Contract

m#-'ffilr@l*e,
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Item 2 16 Port Managed Switch

24Porl Managed Switch
Item 5 48 Port Managed Switch
Item 6 Wi-Fi Router
Item 7 Access Point (Point to Point)

?43,146,000.003 Laptop Computer Standard
F3,750,000.00Laptop Computer Mid-Range

5 Laptop Computer HigtrEnd

The Chairperson also mentioned the applicable fees for each bidding documents.

The Chairperson relayed to the attendees that the Pre.BitJ conference was the initial forum
wherein the prospective bidders and the PSA representatives disorss the different aspects
of the procurement at hand. As for today's meeting, the body will review the ground rules
that will govem the procurement, partianlarly the technical and financial component of the
contract to be bid, and also this will be an opporfunity for the prcspective bidders to request
for clarification on any part of the bidding documents.

The Chairperson noted that any statement made at this Pre.Bid Conbrence will not modifo
the terms of the bidding doorments, unless suc*t stabment is specifically identified in
writing as an amendrnent to the doorrnents and issued as a supplemental/bid bulletin or
some clarifications that may be responded through a Question and Answer.

The Chairperson instructed the Secretariat to proceed with the highlight of this Pre-Bid
Conference.

The Secretariat asked the bidders whether they have previor.rsly participated in govemment
projects. All the bidders answered that they have participated in such tenders.

The Secretariat presented the bidding documents.

o The Secretariat presented the bidding schedule:

Submission of Bids 20 July 2021 1 1:OOAM

Opening of Bids 20 July 2021 O2:fi)PM

o Section ll - lnstruction to Bidders

ffi

Item 3 16 Port Managed Switch (10G8) Fiber Port

Item 4

4
72.,227,OOO.00

Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through manual submission
at the given address. Late bids shall not be accepted.

The bidders shall submit one (1) copy of the first and second components of its
bid.

PSA Cqnphx, East Av€rue, tx-tlan. Quczcr Cily, Ptr ippinqs 'l 1 01
TeleCuE: (692) 8gl&5267
rru.psa.gor-ph
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The BAC requested the bidders to submit a USB copy and extra hard copy.
However, failure to submit the said request will not be a ground for
disqualification.

o Section lll - Bid Data Sheet

On SLCC, bidders should have completed, within the last three (3) years from
the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project.

- Subcontracting is not alloved.

- The project will be arvarded by lot.

o Section Vl - Sdtedule of Requirernents

- Delivery of Goods is required within forty-fwe (45) cabndar days upon issuance
of Notice to Proceed.

o Section Vll. Technical Specification

- The Secretariat also discussed and presented to the specification.

o Section Vlll.- Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

On process of renewal of the PhiIGEPS Certificate, bidders may submit the
proof of renewal sucfr as ofhcial receipts and the renewal application form.

Bidders who are maintaining cunent and updated Class "A" Eligibility
Documents, as above-enumerated, will be issued their PhiIGEPS Certificate of
Registration and Membership. This PhiIGEPS Certificate will be required during
bid submission, in lieu of the same Class ?" Eligibility Documents.

Pursuant on the GPBB Resolutions 0+2020, the bidders were informed of the
efficient procurement measules during a state of calamity or other similar
issuance that shall allovv the use of altemate documents in lieu of the mandated
requirements; or any subsequent GPBB issuan@ adjusting the documentary
requirements after the efiectivity of the adoption of the PBD.

The bidders were also reminded to comply and follow the prescribed bidding
forms.

ffi

The birJders were apprised of the importance of indicating the bidder's
statement of compliance per eacfr line item in Sectlon Vll. ln addition, the
bidders to indude on the submission of brochure br cross-reference and other
supporting documents.

o The bidders given the opportunity to raise questions:
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of the BAC-TWGResQueries/ClarificationBidder
Jervin
QuarE
Product

Puso
Business

n

S tems lnc

Marc Sagaydoro -
Unison Computer

The BAC took note of the query
and will discuss the matter with
the End-user/BAC-TWG

The BAC will issue the
conesponding supplemental
bid bulletin

Section Vl- Schedute of DeliverY

Lerma Domingo -
Advance
Solutions, lnc.

The TWG took note of the
query.

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Secton Vll. Txhnical
Specrtrcatbn

Lot 3- Lapbp Co,mputu
(Sfa,adad)

On Memory, can the requirement
on DIMM be rebxed to one (1)

DIMM slot?

Jervin Puso
QuarE Business
Product
Corporation

The TWG took note of the
query.

Sec0oa Vll. Technical
Specrlicatbn

Lol 3- Lapbp C.amputer
(Sta,ndard)

On Wireless LAN, can the
requirements'lntel A)(200
beAX+BT be removed in order
for different brand to be included in
the prtject?

Jervin Puso
QuarE Business
Product
Corporation

The TWG responded that they
needed two (2) type C USB.

Additkrnal adapter will not be
considered

Sec0'oa Vll. Technical
Sper,ification

Lot3- Lapbp @rt Putsr
(Sfz,ndard)

On l/O Ports, can the Prccuring
Entity consider accepting one (1)
Type-C USB instead ofthe tulo (2)
Type-C USB requirements? Or will
an additional adapter be
considered?

JeMn Puso
Quartz Business
Product
Corporation

A PSA Coreaex, Ed Aye .c, txirEt, Quml Cily, PhftppiEs t 101
T€*ephdE (dt2) eB&5467
wru.pca-gpY-phffi

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

Request for extension of delivery
schedule frrom forty{we (45) days
to ninety (90) up to one hundred
twenty ('120) cahndar days

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

6l:8U!O
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Jervin Puso
Ouartz Business
Product
Corporation

Sectbn Vll. T*hnica,l
qpecnticafion

Lot3- l-afup bnrpttw
(Sfamtanl)

On Battery, can the requirement on
?swh" be relaxed and can the
bidder offer a "manufacture/s
standad"

The TWG took note of the
query.

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Jervin Puso
Quartz Business
Product
Corporation

Seclion W. T*hnical
Specntoalfioa

LotS-l-apbpCotmpr,rfcr
(*ned)

On Power Adapter, can the bidder
ofier a 'mantrfacfure/s standard'?

The TWG will discuss the
cornpatibilfu aspect between
the laptops and the adapter
itself.

Jervin Puso
Quar2 Business
Product
Corporation

Seclioa WlTer'hnical
Spificailiotr

Lot3,1,5- L@Cotnpttfw

On Accessodes, can a thinl-party
supply the mouse pad?

The TWG took note of the
query.

The TWG took note of the
query.

Sunshine
Sollorano
ASPEX, lnc.

Section !l - lns{ruction to
Bidders

For Lot 1, there are two (2) ilems
involved. Can the bidder only
participate in only one item?

Sunshine
Sollorano
ASPEX, lnc.

Section V- Special Conditions
of the Confact

Where will tfle goods be ddivsed?

The delivery site as stated is at
PSA Complex, East Avenue.

Sunshine
Sollorano
ASPEX, lnc.

Section Vll. Tectnical
Specificdion

Add'rtional Requiernents

The TWG responded that this
could be considered. A bid
bulletin will be issued for this
accordingly.

PSA Compkx, Easi A\renue, txinan, Qtr€zm City, Philippines 1101
TelepaDne: (682) 8$&5a67
wtU.psa-gov-phffi

Lerma Domingo -
Advance
Solutions, lnc.

The Secretariat responded that
this will be awarded per lot.

A
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Can an "Authorized Disbibutor" be
considered to participate in the
project?

Sunshine
Sollorano
ASPEX, lnc.

Section ll - lnstnrction to
Bidders

Yes

Sunshine
Sollorano
ASPEX, Inc.

Section ll - ln:trutiltrn to
Bidders

The bidders shall submit one
(1) copy of the first and second
components of its bid.

The BAC requested the bidders
to submit a USB copy and extra
hard copy; however, failure to
submit the said request will not
be a qround for disqualification.

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

On Topology, can the bidder offer
a 'line interactive UPS' instead of a
"Standby UPS'?

The TWG will check and
include this in the Bid Bulletin.

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

Section Vl!. Technical
Speciftcation

Lot 1, ttem 1 - Sbndard UPS

On Ouput Connecfions, can the
bidder offer a "tie universal sockef
instead of the requirement '(3)
Universal Receptade (Battery
Backup)'?

This vvill be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

Section Vll, Technical
Specification

Lot 1, ttem I - Sta,ndard UPS

The TWG took note of the
query.

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Bffi

Will the bidders be expected to
submit the Udding doanments
manually/physically?

Hotr many copies of the bidding
doc.uments must be submitted?

Section Vll. Technica!
Specification

Lot 1, ttem 1 - Sbndard UPS

The TWG took note of the
query and will check the PC as
it may pertain to a specific plug.

A
.,fiti'lE&rn
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PSA Cdndex, Ed Ay€rue, Dfrnan, Querl Cily, Philipfrnes f 101

TeboaEE (dI2) 8g!8-5467
wru.pea-ggrroh

The Secretariat responded that
this is for clarfication with the
TWG.

Kindly elaborate the phrase in the
technical specificatfurns as stated
below:

"Battery with suspended'

Section Vll. Technical
Specificdion

Lot l,ltqn 1- Stan.tard UPS

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

Yes.Section Vll. Technical
Speciftcation

Lotl,ltqn 1- Starndard UPS

On Battery Modules, does the
requirement pertain to only one (1)

battery?

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

Yes.

On Back-up Time, does ttrc
requirement pertain to 30 PC
minutes?

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

The TWG tmk note of the
query.

Thb will be included in the Bid
Bulbtin.

On Unit lnput, can the Udder ofier
a circuit breaker instead of the
'hrse' requirement?

Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

A ffi

On lnput Connec{ftrns, can the
bidder offer a "fixed' power cod
instead of a detactrable one?

Section Vll. Technical
Specilication

Lot l,ltelrr 2 -Wori<sfaltion UPS

Section Vll. Technical
Specification

Lot 1, ttern 2 - Wort<sbtion UPS
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Florante Lopez -
LSI Leading
Technologies, lnc.

Sec{ion Vll. Technical
Speciftcaton

Lot 1, ttem 2-Wor*sffiion UPS

On Voftage, can the requirement
be relaxed to22G24OYN?

The TWG responded that the
bidder can comply and provide
the rcquirements as stated in
the PBD

This \flill be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Mark Sagaydoro -
Unison Computer
Systems, lnc.

On Storage, the requirement
pertains to a dual drive. Can the
bidder offer a single drive with a
capacity of 512G8 SSD?

The TWG took note of the
query and will review the
requirement for its advantages
and disadvantages.

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Mark Sagaydoro -
Unison Computer
Systems, lnc.

liection Vll. Technical
Specification

LotS- Lapbpern pufcr
(Sta,ndard)

On Memory, can the requirement
on'3ZDMh/ be relaxed to
'2666MH1?

The TWG will check whether
said requirement can
compensate with the speed of
CPU.

Mark Sagaydoro -
Unison Computer
Systems, lnc.

Section Vll. Technical
Specification

Lot 3 - Lapbp Conputu
(Sta,ndad)

On weQht, can the requirement be
relaxed?

The TWG responded that it will
be dfficnlt because the weight
is one of the major and primary
rcasons for mobility.

This requirement is retained.

Mark Sagaydoro -
Unison Computer
Systems, lnc.

The TWG took note of the
query and will check the said
reguirement.

A PSA Cofl"br, Ed Ay€rue, E*nan, Q.r@r City, Ph ippines 1 1 O'l
TelephdE (682) eB&5467
ssu.psa,gov-phffi

Section Vll. Technical
Speclffcaton

LotS- Lapbp bmprtv
(Standard)

This will be included in the Bid
Bulletin.

Section Vll. Technical
Specification

Lotl- LapbpComprW Uid-
Range)
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The bidders raised concemed on the date of submission of bids and opening of bids
because it is a holiday. The BAC Secretariat answered that there are no changes on the
given schedule and should there be any cfianges, the BAC through ib Secretariat will issue
the conesponding advisory.

When asked until when will the BAC accept request for darifications on this procurement,
the Secretariat said that the bidders have ten (10) calendar days before the opening of
bids, to raise their concems/queries and seven (7) calendar days for the BAC-TWG to
respond through supplemental bid bulletin.

The BAC expressed appreciation to the prospective bidders who participated in this
activity.

Having no other question, discussion and darification made, the meeting is adjoumed.

a
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Can the bidder offer an extemal
SD Card instead of a 'micro-SD
Card?


